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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 07, 2009 10:40 AM
To: H
Subject: Fw: Gen. Jones 4 S
See call readout below
From: Sullivan, Jacob ]
To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Mon Sep 07 10:33:35 2009
Subject: Fw: Gen. Jones 4 S
d me after he spoke w S to say that he had talked to is focused on the
proposal for an Afghanistan conference later this year.

- ~ A -~

Dunno if this subject will come up in the Jones call but wanted her to be aware.

From: Roberts, Kristin

To: SES-O_S-Calls; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Mon Sep 07 10:18:01 2009
Subject: Gen. Jones 4 S

General Jones would like to speak to the Secretary at her earliest convenience. He is currently on another call, but is
available immediately thereafter.

Ops stands by ready to assist.
Kind regards,

Kristin M. Roberts

Watch Officer

Operations Center, U.S. Department of State
202-647-1512

RobertsKM2(@)state.gov
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